CAPSULE SUMMARY
BA-f223

Grateful House

8207 White Manor Drive
Baltimore, Baltimore County
Ca. 1843

Private

The barn, now known as Grateful House, was constructed near Riderwood in the Eighth District of
Baltimore County. Edward Rider purchased the land on which the barn stands in 1843. The tract of land,
historically named Selsed, was transferred to John Gorsuch Rider, who appears as the occupant on the 1850
J. C. Sidney Map of Baltimore County and the 1877 Hopkins Atlas. The property was later purchased by
George W. Ewing, who appears as the occupant on the 1915 atlas. At that time, the barn was part of a 48-
acre tract of land with an estate known as “La Grange.” The property consisted of the main dwelling and
four outbuildings, two of which appear to be masonry stables or sheds. The function of the other
outbuildings was not denoted on this map. In 1953, the tract of land was subdivided and Mr. and Mrs. John
Edgar Williamson purchased Lot 37 on which the barn stands.

The German bank barn was rehabilitated as a Colonial Revival-style dwelling in 1954. Setona
random rubble stone foundation, the barn has random rubble stone walls with a wood frame, posted
forebay. The fagade or west elevation is seven bays wide and is clad in square-butt wood shingles. The
centered entry features an inset, paneled single-leaf door with a Colonial Revival-style door surround. The
surround consists of a fanlight, multi-light sidelights with leaded glass, and a molded wood entablature.
Flanking the entry are two fifteen-light casement windows. The endmost bays of the fagade are marked by
6/9 windows. The building has a side gable roof with asphalt shingles, above which rises a central interior
brick chimney with a corbeled cap. A non-historic shed, tennis courts, and a swimming pool further

improve the property.
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1. Name of Property

(indicate preferred name)

historic
other Grateful House
2. Location
street and number 8207 White Manor Drive not for publication
city, town Lutherville-Timonium __~ vicinity
county Baltimore County
3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
name Ronald M. and Arleen K. Ehman
street and number 8207 White Manor Drive telephone Not Available
city, town Lutherville-Timonium state  MD zip code 21093-4731
4. Location of Legal Description
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore County Courthouse liber 13103 folio 72
city, town Towson tax map 60 tax parcel 649 tax ID number 0823003520
5. Primary Location of Additional Data
Contributing Resource in National Register District
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District
Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER
Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT
Other:
6. Classification
Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
— —district —- _—public — _—agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing
X ___building(s) X private — __—commerce/trade recreation/culture —1 —1 buildings
— —structure both — —defense religion —_— — .. sites
— _site X __domestic social 2 structures
—  object — _education — _transportation objects
funerary — —work in progress —1 —3 Total
government — __—unknown
— —health care — ___vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
—__—industry — —other: previously listed in the Inventory
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7. Description Inventory No. BA-§223

Condition
__ excellent ____deteriorated
X_good ____ruins
__ fair X _altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

Constructed circa 1843, the German bank barn was rehabilitated as a Colonial Revival-style dwelling in 1954.
Set on a random rubble stone foundation, the barn has random rubble stone walls with a wood frame, posted
forebay. The fagade or west elevation is seven bays wide and is clad in square-butt wood shingles. The
centered entry features an inset, paneled single-leaf door with a Colonial Revival-style door surround. The
surround consists of a fanlight, multi-light sidelights with leaded glass, and a molded wood entablature.
Flanking the entry are two fifteen-light casement windows. The endmost bays of the fagade are marked by 6/9
windows. The building has a side gable roof with asphalt shingles, above which rises a central interior brick
chimney with a corbeled cap.

A non-historic shed, tennis courts, and a swimming pool further improve the property. The shed, constructed in
the last half of the 20™ century, features a brick foundation, a front gable roof with asphalt shingles, two four-
light awning windows, and a single-leaf paneled door. The tennis court is currently utilized as a parking lot and
there is a chain link fence surrounding it. There is also an in-ground, rectangular swimming pool with a brick
deck.




8. Significance Inventory No. BA-$223

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

__ 1600-1699 X agriculture ___economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts

__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __ industry __ philosophy

X 1800-1899 X architecture __ engineering __ invention __ politics/government

X 1900-1999 __art __ entertainment/ __ landscape architecture __ religion

__ 2000- __ commerce recreation _ law __ science
__ communications __ ethnic heritage __ literature __ social history
__community planning __ exploration/ __ maritime history ___ transportation
___conservation settlement __ military __ other:

Specific dates 1843 ca., 1953 Architect/Builder  Unknown

Construction dates 1843 ca, 1954

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

The German bank barn was constructed near Riderwood in the Eighth District of Baltimore County. Edward
Rider purchased the land on which the barn stands in 1843. The tract of land, historically named Selsed, was
transferred to John Gorsuch Rider, who appears as the occupant on the 1850 J. C. Sidney map of Baltimore
County and the 1877 Hopkins Atlas. The property was later purchased by George W. Ewing, who appears as
the occupant on the 1915 atlas. At that time, the barn was part of a 48-acre tract of land with an estate known as
“La Grange.” The property consisted of the main dwelling and four outbuildings, two of which appear to be
masonry stables or sheds. The function of the other outbuildings was not denoted on this map. In 1953, the
tract of land was subdivided and Mr. and Mrs. John Edgar Williamson purchased Lot 37 on which the barn
stands.

The land now encompassing the community formerly known as Riderwood Station and Post Office began to
take shape as early as 1850, when the Northern Central Railroad extended north roughly parallel with the
present Bellona Avenue and intersected with West Joppa Road. The town took its name from the Rider family,
who owned significant amounts of land at this intersection. The 1850 county atlas reveals the land as improved
with a cotton mill, general store, schoolhouse, and Hunt’s Meetinghouse.1 The farms that traversed the
landscape were subdivided over the next twenty-seven years, and by 1877, many additional dwellings had been
constructed in the area.” Located west of Towson and south of Lutherville, Riderwood appears to have been the
location of a few country houses owned by wealthy families. The Walnut Hill, Chestnut Summit, and Rider
family estates were located here. The 1915 county atlas confirms that Riderwood was a suburban residential
community along the railroad line.” By 1915, several large suburban estates fronted West Joppa Road and
Bellona Avenue. The area retains its turn-of-the-20™-century character.

''J.C. Sidney, Map of the City and County of Baltimore, Maryland, from Original Surveys (Baltimore, MD: James M. Stephens, 1850).
% Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland (Philadelphia, PA: G.M. Hopkins, 1877).
* Map of Baltimore County (Philadelphia, PA: G.W. Bromley, 1915).




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. BA#223

Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland. Philadelphia, PA: G. M. Hopkins, 1877.

Baltimore County Historic Inventory.

Brooks, Neal A. and Eric G. Rockel. 4 History of Baltimore County. Towson, MD: Friends of the Towson Library, Inc., 1979.

Map of Baltimore County. Philadelphia, PA: G. W. Bromley, 1915.

Scharf, J. Thomas. History of Baltimore City and County From the Earliest Period to the Present Day: Including Biographical
Sketches of Their Representative Men. Philadelphia, PA: Louis H. Everts, 1881. Reprinted by Higginson Book
Company, Salem, MA.

Sidney, J. C. Map of the City and County of Baltimore, Maryland, from Original Surveys. Baltimore, MD: James M. Stephens,

1850.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 1.14 Acre
Acreage of historical setting 48 Acres
Quadrangle name Cockeysville Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The Grateful House is located at 8207 White Manor Drive near Riderwood in the Eighth District of
Baltimore County. It has been associated with Tax Map 60, Parcel 649 since its construction circa 1843.

11. Form Prepared by

nametitle R. Weidlich, A. McDonald and A. Didden, Architectural Historians

organization EHT Traceries, Incorporated date May 21, 2001
street & number 1121 5th Street NW telephone  202.393.1199
city or town Washington state DC

The Maryland inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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BR-LL5

places. Each of the principal rafters =7 the truss have Roman numerals
for identification purposes and the thinner secondary rafters in the east
and west addtions are fixed with identicle spikes which have 6 inch cut

_ shanks. The secondary tie beams consist of reused materials and the studs
of the west gable end of the south addition have cut nails.

An interesting original feature of this barn is the evidence of 5
vents, 3 at the east end and 2 at the east end of the north wall. Their
openings are 15% inches wide by 23 inches high on the inside which then taper
to 22 inches by 4 inches on the outside.

The basement reveals joists constructed from massive logs of various
widths that were hewn out on 2 sides. Many of these logs( pussibly chestnut)
still have their bark and the widest one seems to be 1 foot thick and 17
inches wide. The joists are anchored into stone of the north wall and the
cantilever on the south wall. The windows have jack arches made out of
hewn beams which are about 7 inches thick. The flooring is of random width
with boards running up to 17 Ynches.
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8207 White Manor Drive BA 713
Liber/Folio _Date Grantor __rantee
413/612 Nov.30,1973 John B Wailes Charles E Herget Jr. and wife
‘ and wife
Being known and desginated as lot no.37 as shown on the sub@ivision
Plan Heatherfield GIB 19/109-- known as 8207 White Manor Drive
4164/534 July 1,1963 Elizabethe Grior John Wailes
Williamson
2565/308 Sept.29,1954 C.Preston Scheffenacker John Edgar Williamson Jr

and E.Kingdon Hurlock

2468/255 April 27,1954 Harriette Muriel C Preston Scheffenacker
Wagner and E.Kingdon Hurlock

The second lot being known and designated as lot no.36

...south 43 3/4 west 90% perch ...south 37 degrees 39 minutes

50 seconds west 1,489.13 feet to point in Joppa road..south 50

east 71.2 perch ...south 55 degrees 30 minutes 45 seconds east

1,173.99 feet...north 50 east 73.6 perch line...north 38% east 27.7

perch line...lst- north 44 degrees 36 minutes 54 seconds east 1,214.40

feet 2cd-north 32 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds east 456.85 feet...

north 48% west 76.6 perch line...south 44 3/4 west 13 perch line...
. The two following courses and distances as now surveyed, vis

lst-north 53 degrees 19 minutes 40 seconds west 1,265.54 feet to a

stone

2cd.-south 38 degrees 38 minutes 26 seconds west 214.50 feet to

the point of beginning. Containing 48.385 acres.

2315/86  J.ne 23,1953 Walter McManus and wife C Preston Scheffenacker
1878/310 Aug.25,1950 Edmund L R Smith Walter McManus

1398/31 July 9,1945 John Van MacMurray Edmund L R Smdth

863/318 O0ct.23,1930 Jack S Ewing John Van MacMurray

Sold for $80,000

228/500  Nov.29,1899 Howard L Rider George W Ewing
Sold for $17,490.62

10/236 July7,1893 Edward Rider Howard L Rider
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8207 White Manor Drive QA 572

Liber/Folio Date Grantor Grantee
‘6/47 April 28,1859 Samuel C Hunt Edward Rider
* — * & * *
13/54 Aug.20,1855 Horatio G Armstrong Edward Rider
8/424 June 5,1854 Thomas D Cockey Edward Rider
*%20/485 Nov.16, 1857. William O Wilson Samuel C Hunt
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